# MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL ON MONDAY, JUNE 6<sup>th</sup>, 1932 AT 8:00 P.M.

#### PRESENT:

Mayor E.H. Bridgman Alderman Anderson Alderman Brown Alderman Huggett Alderman Page Alderman Wilson

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved by standing vote that the sincerest sympathy of Council be conveyed to Alderman Huggett in the loss of his wife.

The Minutes of the regular meeting of Council held on Monday, May 16<sup>th</sup>, 1932 and the Minutes of a Special Meeting of Council held on Friday, May 27, 1932 were on motion of Alderman Wilson seconded by Alderman Page adopted subject to the following correction and exception: page 156 paragraph 2 that the words:

"In cases where the facts cannot be condensed for Press reports the communication, if used at all, should be quoted in full" be deleted and the following words substituted therefore:

"and that the Solicitors letter be published in full".

And the following Minute of the Fire and Light Committee on Page 160 paragraph 2 be excepted in its entirety and referred for discussion to Committee of the Whole:-

"RECOMMEND as a measure of economy, to be effective at once, that each and every member of the Fire Department, excepting the Chief, be laid off for one calendar week in every six, without pay".

### Correspondence was Received Read and Dealt with as follows:

The Clerk conveyed the regrets of Alderman Cartwright at being absent from the meeting together with his application for one month's leave of absence on account of the state of his health.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the best wishes of Council for a speedy recovery be extended to Alderman Cartwright and the requested leave of absence be and is hereby granted.

From A. Huggett, 1533 Queensbury Ave., expressing thanks for the flowers of remembrance sent on behalf of the City at the time of the passing of his wife.

#### **FILED**

From the Secretary of the Union of British Columbia Municipalities advising that the Annual convention of the Union will be held in the City of Nelson on June 27<sup>th</sup> and 28<sup>th</sup> next and at the same time payment was requested of the yearly fees, in amount \$50.00.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Annual fees amounting to \$50.00 be and is hereby ordered paid.

Moved by Alderman Huggett seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that His Worship the Mayor be and is hereby appointed the City's delegate to the Convention.

From the National Sweepstake Petition Association requesting an expression of opinion from the Council, if they are in favor of Government controlled Sweepstakes for the purpose of raising funds for relief and charities.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that opposition be expressed to the suggestion of asking the Government to legalize Sweepstakes for the purpose of raising funds for the administration of the affairs of the Country.

VOTING FOR: Aldermen Anderson, Huggett and page VOTING AGAINST: Aldermen Brown and Wilson

From Wm. Cornish, 1012-22<sup>nd</sup> Street West, applying for permission to cut fallen timber in McKay Creek between 22<sup>nd</sup> and 23<sup>rd</sup> Streets.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the application be referred to the Engineer with power to act.

From A. Taylor, 427 East 19<sup>th</sup> Street, suggesting that City property be sold to prospective home builders on the basis of five years arrears of taxes to be paid for in yearly installments at the same time as the accruing taxes fall due.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that Mr. Taylor be thanked for his letter, the conditions on which City property is sold explained to him and Mr. Donaghy consulted before a reply is made.

From the Royal Blue Line Sightseeing Tours, Vancouver, applying for permission to stand one 15 passenger bus at the foot of Lonsdale Avenue each day from 10 a.m. to 10.40 a.m. and 2 p.m. till 2.40 p.m. and 6 p.m. till 6.20 p.m.

From the Chief of Police recommending that drivers of all busses making Lonsdale Avenue their terminus discharge their passengers on the Esplanade and further recommending that the Iron posts at the disused gate, opposite the Ticket Collectors office, be removed.

On motion Mr. R. Jackson was heard and declared that his Company had an agreement with the Grouse Mountain Scenic Highway Company to operate a bus three times daily to and from the Chalet. Mr. Jackson stated they would also be prepared to not make use of the ferry terminal for more than twenty minutes at any one time.

Moved by Alderman Huggett seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the recommendation of the Chief of Police be adopted as to the busses, and the Engineer report to the Council on the advisability of removing the Iron gate posts.

From K.A. Ray, lessee of the Ferry Refreshment stand, Vancouver, applying for a reduction in the monthly rental on account of continued bad business conditions.

Moved by Alderman Wilson seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that application be referred to the Ferry Committee for investigation, and report.

From Canadian Association of Seamen protesting against preference being given to Orientals on ships of Canadian registry and appealing on behalf of unemployed Canadian Seamen, that a small delegation be heard, in this connection, by the Council.

Moved by Alderman Wilson seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Council hear the delegates at the next regular meeting.

From the North Vancouver Unemployed Workers Association submitting a plea for a revised schedule of Direct Relief to families based on a \$10.00 per week minimum. A delegation was present in support of the request and on motion was heard.

Mr. Cobb on behalf of the delegates declared for the principle of work as opposed to Direct Relief, if that could not be arranged then a substantial increase in the present allowance to cover all of the necessaries of life.

The following resolution passed at a recent Mass meeting of the Unemployed was also read:

"That married men shall receive a minimum of 4 days work per week at \$4.00 per day.

Single women with dependents the same.

Single men with dependents the same.

3 Days work per week for single men at \$4.00 per day.

In the meantime a minimum of \$10.00 cash per week as relief for married men, \$3.00 per week for single women and men."

Moved by Alderman Wilson seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the resolution be endorsed and a copy forwarded to the Union of British Columbia Municipalities, to be amplified and supported at the Convention by a letter from the Association to be given to His Worship the Mayor setting forth in greater detail their views towards the system of relief that is now in force.

## From the Engineer:

a) Recommending that authority be given to install the water main at the corner of Keith Road and Heywood Park at an estimated cost of \$350.00.

Moved by Alderman Brown seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the work be proceeded with.

b) That on account of fire hazards it is recommended that authority be given to discontinue forthwith all wood cutting operations on the Rice Lake lands.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the recommendation be adopted and the Engineer be and is hereby authorized to stop all cutting of wood on City property in that area.

c) Recommending that a man be placed on the Hospital grounds for two or three weeks to remove weeds from the shrubbery beds and pathways in order to preserve the work already carried out.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Page and resolved that a copy of the communication be sent to the Chairman of the Hospital Board for necessary action.

d) Advising that one of the Pontoons recently overhauled was so badly damaged by the action of Salt water that it was below the factor of safety required for structures of that nature.

The Engineer stated the information had been passed on to the Council and following repairs that had been made the Engineer was of opinion the Pontoon might be good for another year.

Moved by Alderman Wilson seconded by Alderman Page and resolved that the communication be laid on the table.

e) Recommend that approval be given for the construction of a crossing over the Pacific Great Eastern Railway tracks at Fell Avenue. The work having been sanctioned by the Minister of Railways.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the recommendation be approved and the work proceeded with.

From the District Residents and Ratepayers Association requesting a fixed charge of \$2.00 per trip for Ambulance service in the City and District of North Vancouver and 10 cents per mile beyond the limits of North Vancouver District.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the application be referred to the Fire and Light Committee for report.

From St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church, North Vancouver offering to exchange Lots 18, 19 and 20, Block 97, D.L. 274, for Lot 7, Block 61, D.L. 549.

The Assessor reported that the assessed value of the Church property at Ninth Street and St. George's Avenue was \$1,260.00 and the assessed value of the City Property at Thirteenth Street and St. George's Avenue was \$1,200.00.

Moved by Alderman Wilson seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the application be considered in the Committee of the Whole.

From the Henrietta Reda, Palace Hotel, North Vancouver, complaining that a clerical error had been made in the assessment of the E-1/2 of Lot 17, Block 114, D.L. 274.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the complaint be referred to the Finance Committee for investigation and report.

From Irwin and Billings Co. Ltd., on behalf of a client, applying for permission to establish a Wood yard on Lot 12 Resub, 6-7, Block 30, D.L. 548/9 fronting on Lonsdale Avenue between 16<sup>th</sup> and 17<sup>th</sup> Streets or Lot 14, Block 49, D.L. 548/9 fronting on 14<sup>th</sup> Street west of Lonsdale Avenue.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the application be referred to the Finance Committee to confer with the applicant.

From Marrington Ross Motors applying to have Rogers Avenue, between Esplanade and First Street, put into a better state of repair.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the application be referred to the Board of Works Committee for report.

From F.T. Moffatt, 316-27<sup>th</sup> Street East, applying for permission to install a septic tank at 231-27<sup>th</sup> Street East, where he is building a small house.

From the Engineer stating that there is a sanitary sewer on 27<sup>th</sup> Street and the Provincial Health Regulations require that the owner must connect with the Sewer in accordance with the City Bylaws.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that a copy of the Engineers report be sent to Mr. Moffatt with the advice that the premises under construction must be connected with sewer.

From the North Vancouver Horticultural Society applying for help from the City in providing and hauling the necessary material to fill and level the Tennis Court at the Horticultural grounds.

Moved by Alderman Page seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Engineer be instructed to co-operate with the Association in carrying out the work at an estimated cost to the City of not more than \$120.00.

# **ENQUIRIES**

Arising out of a recent request from the North Vancouver Unemployed Workers Association that a properly organized supply of milk be furnished to schoolchildren at the lunch hour.

Alderman Anderson enquired if any report had been received from the Medical Officer of Health in respect to the health conditions obtaining among children attending the City schools.

The answer being in the negative, the Clerk was instructed to get in touch with Dr. G.F. Amyot for the purpose of having the report filed and considered by Council before the forthcoming meeting of the U.B.C.M.

Alderman Huggett stated that along with the Engineer he had inspected the proposed work on the Upper Intake, Lynn Creek, and had satisfied himself that the work was necessary and that the job should be done.

The Engineer was now preparing plans together with an estimate of the cost, which would later come before the Council. In the meantime the other members of the Waterworks committee might take the opportunity of going over the layout with the Engineer.

#### **TENDERS**

From Jack Loutet & Co. Ltd., on behalf of a client, applying to purchase for the sum of \$50.00 cash, Lot 17, Re subdivision of Lots 4, 5, 6 and 7, Block 206, D.L. 545.

The Assessor reported that the Lot was situated on the North side of Lonsdale Avenue, 75 feet North of 22<sup>nd</sup> Street, size 35'x130', Assessed at \$730.00 with a creek running through the front of the property, Street, Light and Water being available in the Block.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the offer be accepted and the customary procedure taken in posting the lot for sale at the price of \$50.00 cash and that the necessary bylaw be prepared and submitted to the Council.

DUE ACCOUNTS: Reports and recommendations of the Finance, School, Police, Ferry, Board of Works, Fire & Light, Waterworks, Parks and Health Committees were submitted by the respective Chairmen and read to the meeting and the Treasurer was authorized to pay the accounts in the following amounts:

Finance	775.87	
	799.03	\$1,574.90
School		\$11,490.31
Police		\$1,323.09
Ferry	5,236.90	
	5,214.65	\$10,451.55
Fire and Light		\$1,734.10
Board of Works	342.09	
	1,740.37	\$2,082.46
Waterworks	212.96	
	385.84	\$598.80
Parks	148.70	
	843.37	\$992.07
Health	1,364.54	
	2,447.88	
	274.55	
	313.60	\$4,400.57

# REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the following report of the <u>Finance Committee</u> be adopted.

RECOMMEND that applications be called for the removal of the building at 2525 Lonsdale Ave., formerly known as the "Scotoma Tea Store".

RECOMMEND that the tentative grant of \$125.00 made to the Dominion Day Celebration Committee be confirmed.

RECOMMEND that the Bylaws providing for the issue and hypothecation of a debenture for \$400,000.00 on Tax Sale Lands as General Collateral security to the Royal Bank of Canada be favorably considered by Council.

RECOMMEND that the Clerk's letter of June 2<sup>nd</sup> to the Inspector of Municipalities be confirmed, covering negotiations to clear up the outstanding coupons on City bonds.

RECOMMEND that the offerings for sinking fund investment in exchange for Grand Trunk Perpetual 4% Sterling Debentures from: - Victor W. Odlum & Co., The Dominion Securities Corporation Ltd., and A.E. Ames & Co. be further examined by the Committee subject to report.

RECOMMEND that the offering of Victor W. Odlum Brown and Co., Vancouver, to sell 100 pounds City of North Vancouver 5% due July 1, 1963, at \$58.46 and accrued interest to yield 9.25 be accepted.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the following report of <u>Ferry Committee</u> be adopted:-

RECOMMEND that the arrangements for the annual over-haul of No.4 Ferry and the proposed change in the morning and evening schedule of the same vessel after the over-haul, be left in the hands of the Chairman of the Committee and the Superintendent with power to act.

RECOMMEND that the question of painting the Ferries and Ferry buildings by contract or day labor be further investigated by the Committee.

RECOMMEND that the margin of leeway deemed necessary on the "Owl" service be given on the side that the boat is leaving.

RECOMMEND that no change be made in the time and method of Analysis on Coal arriving by scow.

#### <u>BYLAWS</u>

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of council a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver, Eighteenth Street (Lonsdale to 240 Feet East of St. George's) Sanitary Sewer Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw, 1932" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver, Eighteenth Street (Lonsdale to 240 Feet East of St. George's) Sanitary Sewer Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw, 1932", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings in respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver, Eighteenth Street (Lonsdale to 240 Feet East of St. George's) Sanitary Sewer Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw, 1932", be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver, Eighteenth Street (Lonsdale to 240 Feet East of St. George's) Sanitary Sewer Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw, 1932", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of council a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Chesterfield Avenue (14<sup>th</sup> to 15<sup>th</sup>) Sanitary Sewer Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw, 1932" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Chesterfield Avenue (14<sup>th</sup> to 15<sup>th</sup>) Sanitary Sewer Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw, 1932" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings in respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Chesterfield Avenue (14<sup>th</sup> to 15<sup>th</sup>) Sanitary Sewer Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw, 1932" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Page and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Chesterfield Avenue (14<sup>th</sup> to 15<sup>th</sup>) Sanitary Sewer Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw, 1932" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of council a Bylaw entitled "The Ferries Operation and Maintenance Bylaw 1926, Amendment Bylaw No.2, 1932" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Page and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The Ferries Operation and Maintenance Bylaw 1926, Amendment Bylaw No.2, 1932" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings in respect to the Bylaw entitled "The Ferries Operation and Maintenance Bylaw 1926, Amendment Bylaw No.2, 1932" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The Ferries Operation and Maintenance Bylaw 1926, Amendment Bylaw No.2, 1932" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of council a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1932 No.4", and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1932 No.4" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Page and resolved that the Committee Proceedings in respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1932 No.4" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1932 No.4" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

VOTING FOR: His Worship Mayor E.H. Bridgman,

Aldermen Anderson, Brown, Huggett, Page & Wilson

Moved by Alderman Brown seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1932 No.3" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

VOTING FOR: His Worship Mayor E.H. Bridgman,

Aldermen Anderson, Brown, Huggett, Page & Wilson

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal No.1336.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of council a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Tax Sale Lands Debenture Bylaw, 1932", and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Tax Sale Lands Debenture Bylaw 1932" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Page and resolved that the Committee Proceedings in connection with the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Tax Sale Lands Debenture Bylaw 1932" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Tax Sale Lands Debenture Bylaw 1932" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of council a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Tax Sale Lands Debenture Hypothecation Bylaw, 1932", and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Tax Sale Lands Debenture Hypothecation Bylaw 1932" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings in connection with the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Tax Sale Lands Debenture Hypothecation Bylaw 1932" be now dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Tax Sale Lands Debenture Hypothecation Bylaw 1932" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

# <u>UNFINISHED BUSINESS</u>

A sketch of the proposed Commutation card entitling a motor vehicle and driver to 50 single trips limited on the City ferries within three months from the date of issue at the price of \$7.00 was submitted for approval.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Page and resolved that the sketch as submitted be referred to the Ferry Committee to check up with power to act.

Moved by Alderman Huggett seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that this Council do now resolve itself into Committee of the Whole.

Alderman Anderson was appointed Chairman.

IN COMMITTEE

### IN COUNCIL

Moved by Alderman Wilson seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the foregoing report of the Committee of the Whole be adopted.

Moved by Alderman Wilson seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the following Minute of the Fire and Light Committee be now reconsidered.

"RECOMMEND as a measure of economy, to be effective at once, that each and every member of the Fire Department, excepting the Chief, be laid off for one calendar week in every six without pay".

Whereupon the Minute was reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Brown seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the aforementioned minute of the Fire & Light Committee be and is hereby rescinded.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the Working Schedule as drawn up by the Fire Chief and set forth below be and is hereby adopted as and from May 17, 1932.

NOTE: The monthly saving is the same in amount as was intended by the Committee in a former resolution; the difference being that the working details of the new scheme leaves the same number of men on station duty as at present.

	Monthly	Deduction	Net mthly.	Monthly
	<u>Salary</u>	Days off	Salary	Saving
		Duty		
2 Captains	140.00	21.52	118.48	43.04
4 Drivers	130.50	20.15	110.35	80.60
3 1 <sup>st</sup> Class	127.50	19.73	107.77	59.19
Hosemen 2 <sup>nd</sup> class	120.00	18.54	101.46	37.08
Hosemen 1 Mechanic	<u>130.00</u>	20.09	<u> 109.91</u>	20.09
	\$1,554.50		\$1,314.50	\$240.00

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Page and resolved that this meeting of council do now adjourn.

Whereupon the meeting adjourned at 10.10 p.m.

E.H. BRIGMAN MAYOR